NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (4-2008)			U.	S. NUCLEAR R	EGUL	ATORY COMMISSION
10 CFR 2.201	PECTION REPORT	AND COMBLIAN	ICE IN	SPECTION		
SAFETTINS	FECTION REPORT				asi Silinggayaya	
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED:		2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission				
Tulsa Gamma Ray 1127 South Lewis Avenue						
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74104		Region IV, 612 East Lamar Blvd, Suite 400				
		Arlington, Texas 76011-4125				
REPORT Nos 2010-001					·	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)			5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 5-11-2010		
030-12319	35-17178-01			5 7		K F I U
LICENSEE:	tan annatur ()	N		d		allama a codeta eta a N
The inspection was an examination of the activit Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regula procedures and representative records, interview	tions and the conditions of	your license. The ins	spection	consisted of sel	ective	examinations of
Based on the inspection findings, n Bravious violation(s) closed	o violations were identified	l.				
2. Previous violation(s) closed.						
3. The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy to exercise discretion, were satisfied.						
Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were di	scussed involving the follo	wing requirement(s) ai	and Corre	ective Action(s):		
						•
4. During this inspection certain of you	ır activities, as described b	elow and/or attached.	, were in	violation of NR0	C requ	irements and are being
4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.						
Liannas's	Statement of Corre	ctive Actions for	ı Itam	1 above		
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of						
corrective actions is made in accordance with the	e requirements of 10 CFR	2.201 (corrective step	os alread	iy taken, correct	ive ste	eps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). I	understand that no furthe		VRC will	be required, unl		pecifically requested.
	ted Name	-	Sign	nature		Date
LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE Daniel L	E. Potter	Tout	15.	Fitt		5-11-10
NRC INSPECTOR Richard Leonardi	610	NMS\!NMIB\BRANCH	LEODMO	MAGA STATE OF THE	an ritu	5/11/10
NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (Rev. by RIV 3/09)		HOMAH <i>a</i> /aliviri/chiv/ T			\Box	
Non-Public Sensitive – Sec	curity-Related		X P	ublic	X	Non-Sensitive